
THE FITTZ CURE
is taken by Bankers, Merchants and Business Men
generally, because it is a Safe and Permanent Cure.

Room 7, Flood Building, S. F.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS COLLEGES AXD PRIVATE SCHOOLS.

SOUTH END PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Four classes.

Location, William street, near Henry street. Miss
Ida E. Coles, Principal.

SODTH SAN FRANCISCO PRIMARY SCHOOL.—
Twelve classes. Location, corner Fourteenth avenue
and L street. Wm. W. StoDe, Principal.

SPRING VALLEY GRAMMAR SCHOOL.— Four-

teen classes. Location, Broadway street, between
Polk and Larkin streets. Silas A. White, Principal.

STANFORD PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Eight classes.

Location, Eighth street, near Harrison street, rear

FrHUkliu Grammar School. Miss Edith H. Crowley,
Principal.

STARR KING PRIMARY SCHOOL—Twelve classes.

Location, Bryant street, between Sixth and Seventh
Streets. Miss Kate Conklin, Principal.

SUTRO PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Three classes. Lo-
cation. Nineteenth avenue, near Point Lobos avenue.
Miss Mary Magner, Principal.

WASHINGTON GRAMMAR SCHOOL. — Eleven
classes. Location, southwest corner Washington and
Mason streets. Thomas B. White, Priucipal,

WEBSTER PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Eighteen classes.

Location. Filth street, near Market street, rear Lin-

coln Giammar Scnool. Miss Agnes M. Manning,
Principal.

WEST END PRIMARY SCHOOL.—Three classes.

Location, San Jose Road, near Six-Mile House. Mies
Ella McCartby, Principal.

WHITTIER PRIMARY' SCHOOL. — Seventeen
classeb. Location, Harrison street, near Fourth
street. Miss Emma E. Stincen. Principal.

WINFIELD SCOTT PRIMARY SCHOOL.— Four
classes. Location, Lombard street, between Baker
and Broderick streets. Mrs. Emma S. Code. Princi-

Evening Schools.

BUSINESS EVENING SCHOOL. — Nine classes.

Location, Bush street, near Stockton street. Elbert
C. Kilpatrick, Principal.

HAMILTON EVENING SCHOOL. - Six classes.
Location. Geary st eet. between Scott and i'ierce

stretts. Edwin W. Bunnell, Principal.

HORACE MANN EVENING SCHOOL. — Three
claSHes. Location, Valencia street, between Twenty-
second and Twenty-third streets. James R. Dwyer,
Acting Principal.

LINCOLN EVENING SCHOOL. — Thirty, three
classes. Location, Lincoln School Building. Alex-
ander H. MacDonald, Principal.

rOTREUO EVENING SCHOOL —One class. Lo-
cation, Pnutro School Building. Andrew J. Freese,
Principal.

WASHINGTON EVENING SCHOOL. — Twelve
classes. Location, Washington Grammar School
Building. Miss Philomena M. Nolan, Principal.

Colleges and Private Schools.

BUSINESS COLLEGES.—Pacific, 320 Post street,
Heald's 24 Post, San Francisco. 1236 Market; Stiehl'B
Business College and Shorthand Institute, 723 Market.

CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PHARMACY.—The
f

California College of Pharmacy was incorporated
August 7, 1872, and affiliated with the University of
California, June 18, 1873. The aim of the institution
is to unite the pharmacists and druggists of the Pa-
cific States in organized efforts to elevate the special
educational standard of the business of the apothe-
cary, by cultivating, improving and diffusing the

principles and practice of legitimate pharmacy ; its

collateral branches of science and the arts ; the best
modes of rendering available medicinal agents, by
giving instructions in the same and in the art of dis-

pensing, by a series of lectures and iDractical demon-
strations. Lectures are given for a term of six
months, during each year, at College Building, No.
113 Fulton street.

COOPER MEDICAL COLLEGE.—Located corner of
Sacramento and Webster streets. This college is the
successor of the Medical College of tlie Pacific. Its

handsome building was erected in 1882 by Prof. L. C.
Lane, and named in honor of the late Prof. E. S.

Cooper. An addition, equally large, was erected in
1S90, also by Prof. Lane, and there has just been com-
pleted on the same block and by the same donor
a hospital of 100 beds. Its Faculty consists of L. C.
Lane, M. D., Professor of Surgery, and President ; C.
N. EUinwood, M. D., Professor of Physiology; A.
Barkau, M. D.. Professor of Ophthalmology and Oto-
logy ; Joseph H. Wythe, M. D., Profes-sor of Micro-
scopy and Histology; Henry Gibbons, Jr., M. D.,
Professor of Obstetrics, etc., and Dean

;

Jos. O. Hirschfelder, M. D., Professor of Clinical
Medicine ; Clinton Cushing, M. D., Professor of Gyne-
cology ; W. D. Johnston, M. D., Professor of Chemis-
try and Toxicology ; R. H. Plummer, M. D., Professor
of Anatomy; Charles H. Steele, M. D.. Professor of
Materia Medica and Therapeutics ; C. N. EUinwood,
M. D., Acting Professor of Clinical Surgery ; Albert
Abrams, M.D., Prosessor of Pathology ; A. M. Gardner,
M. D., Lecturer on Insanity and Medical Jurispru-
dence ; Chas. E. Farnum, M. D., Adjunct to the Chair
of Anatomy and Demonstrator of Anatomy ; C. F.
Hanson, M.D., Adjunctto the Chair of Materia Medica
and Therapeutics; William Fitch Cheney, M. D., ad-
junct to the Chair of Obstetrics; A. W. Hoisholt
adjunct to the Chair of Physiology. Winter and
summer courses of lectures are given yearly. The
summer is the regular course. Fnur regular courses
of lectures ::re required, together with dissections and
attendance upon clinics. The regular course begins
on the first of June ; the intermediate on the first of
February. For particulars inquire of Henry Gibbons,
Jr., M. D., Dean. Oflice, 920 Polk street.

De FILIPPE-S ACADEMY OF LANGUAGES.
—This well-known institution, which was es-
tablished in 1871, is now pleasantly located at

320 Post street, opposite Union Square, and Is

patronized by the elite of our city. Professor T.
B. de Filippe is a graduate of the academies of
Paris and Madiid. He is one of the foremost
imparters of instructinn in Spanish and French
on the Pacific Coast. He. personally, superintends
the Spanish and French classes, and he has a corps
of first-class assistants to teach any of the other
languages that pupils may desire to learn.

DENTAL COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFOR-
NLV.—This Department was founded by the Board
of Regents, under a petition from the Medical
College, September 7, 1881. The Faculty is as fol-

lows : Martin Kellogg, President of the University
and ex-officio President of the Faculty ; L. L. Dunbar,
D.D.S.. Professor of the Principles and Practice of

Operative Dentistry ahd Histology; C. L. Goddard,
A.M., D.D.S.. Professor of Orthodontia and Metal-
lurgy; Arnold A. D'Ancona, M. D., Professor of

Phys'iology ; A. L. Lengfeld. M. D., Professor of
Materia Medica and Dental Chemistry: Wm. B.
Lewitt, M.D., Professor of Surgery; W. E. Taylor,

M. D., Emeritus Professor of the Principles and
Practice of Surgery ; Maurice J. Sullivan, D. D. S.

Professor of Dental Pathology and Therapeutics,
J. M. Williampon, Professor of Anatomy. In addition
to the Professors, there are five demonstrators
and eleven members on the Clinical Board for

clinical instruction. The clinics are held in the
Donohoe Building, top floor; entrance elevator 18

Taylor street The term begins September 1st and
continues until May 31st annually. L. L. Dunbar,
Dean of the Faculty. Offi'-e 500 Sutter street.

HAHNEM.\NN HOSPITAL COLLEGE OF SAN
FRANCISCO THE.—Was incorporated January 20.

1881, and was among the first to adopt a full three
years graded course of study, making a fourth year
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